

M. JAHANZAIB BALOCH

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

CONTACT



+971501084381



jahanzaibbaloch14@gmail.com



<https://www.linkedin.com/in/jahanzaib-baloch-532861159/>

SOFT SKILLS

- Project Management
- Agile workflow processes
- Team collaboration
- Communication
- Time management
- Critical Thinking

LANGUAGE

- English
- Urdu

PROGRAMMING SKILLS

- PHP
- HTML
- MySQL
- WordPress Backend Dev
- WordPress Themes & Plugins
- Laravel
- CodeIgniter
- jQuery
- API Integration
- json
- JavaScript
- Git

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Experienced PHP developer with about 4 years of experience working extensively on server-side development. Well-versed in Front-End development, fluent in PHP, JavaScript, and other coding languages as well as software testing and debugging methodologies. Managed multiple projects integrated with third-party APIs.

WORK EXPERIENCE

AgileLogix

(November 2021 to date)

Lead WordPress/PHP/Plugin Developer

- Working with Bitbucket as well as the Git code repository.
- Developing WordPress plugins using hooks and multiple libraries
- Integrated various third-party API's using SOAP/XML.
- Performed technical analysis to select efficient adjustments based on company specifics.
- Documenting features, technical specifications & infrastructure requirements.
- Plugin development using OOP, PHP, AJAX, MySQL, JavaScript, XML, HTML and CSS.

Olive Digital

(December 2020 -November 2021)

Sr. WordPress/PHP Developer

- Working on common third-party APIs
- Back-end development and maintenance of websites using PHP.
- Testing and validating work produced as part of the development process.
- Developing compatible User Interface functionality using jQuery & other libraries.

Kingdom Vision

(October 2018 - November 2020)

WordPress/PHP Backend Developer

- Developing highly scalable and composable REST APIs.
- Reviewed code to validate structures, assess security and verify browser, device and operating system compatibility.
- Performed testing, troubleshooting, and fixing bugs prior to deployment.
- Spearheaded production of page content (visuals & text) to meet project specifications.
- Designed and executed security measures such as encryption.
- Analyzed requirements and designed, developed, and implemented software applications for multiple websites.

Institute Of Business Administration (IBA)

WordPress/PHP Intern

(March 2018 - May 2018)

- Worked as a part of technically creative team on multiple open-source project, creating websites using WordPress, PHP and other tech-stack.

EDUCATION

Bachelor Of Science: Software

(2018)

University Of Sindh, Jamshoro

CERTIFICATES

PHP Web Development Course

(2017)

Orasoft Training Institute, Karachi